. AARON MARTIN, D.C., CICE., DIANM

∂ drmartin@chiromedlegal.com

@ drmartin@iowachiroclinic.com Ankeny, lowa



EDUCATION

Doctor of Chiropractic

Palmer College of Chiropractic

B.S., Human Biology

Palmer College of Chiropractic

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS

Cervical & Lumbar Spinal Certification (2021)

Cox Technic

Certified Independent Chiropractic Examiner (2020)

American Board of Independent Medical Examiners

MLS Class IV Laser Certification (2020)

Cutting Edge Laser Technologies

Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine Board Certification (2019)

International Academy of Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine

Selective Functional Movement Assessment Certification, I & II (2007)

Functional Movement Systems (FMS) Academy

Iowa Chiropractic Licensure #06497 (2002)

Iowa Board of Chiropractic

Upper Extremity, Lower Extremity, TMJ & Carpal Tunnel (2002) **Syndrome Certification**

International Academy of Advanced Orthopedics

Chiropractic Board Certification I, II, III, IV (2002)

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners

POST DOCTORAL

Post Doctoral Diplomate. Chiropractic Neurology In Progress (2019-Present)

Carrick Institute

Post Doctoral Diplomate, Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine 2016-2019

University of Bridgeport Connecticut

Certified Independent **Chiropractic Examiner Course** (2018)

American Board of Independent Medical Examiners

• Sports Medicine Preceptorship (1998-2002)

Dr. Mitch Mally

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS & TEACHING

External Faculty Preceptor

Logan College of Chiropractic

2021 - Present

SUMMARY

Dr. Aaron Martin is a recognized, board-certified, Chiropractic Physician, Chiropractic Orthopedist, Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine Specialist, Certified Independent Chiropractic Examiner, medical-legal consultant, chiropractic executive, educator and expert witness.and Sports Medicine Physician. He also has extensive experience as a medical-legal consultant, chiropractic medical examiner, and expert witness.

Dr. Martin offers impartial insights, evaluations, case merit reviews, research, depositions, and testimony for plaintiff and defense in civil, federal, and criminal legal proceedings. His opinions are based on extensive clinical and professional experience, scientific principles, analytics, academic expertise, and a thorough understanding of the medical-legal aspects of chiropractic orthopedics, neuromuskuloskeletal medicine and sports medicine. His track record demonstrates a commitment to research-based methodologies, ensuring his conclusions withstand crossexamination and meet the highest standards of

Dr. Martin has been providing expert medical opinions for 8+ yrs.; and he has participated in 35+ legal proceedings. He has also conducted hundreds of chiropractic medical examination over the past 6 years.

Dr. Martin has ability to bridge the gap between chiropractic orthopedics, neuromuskuloskeletal medicine, sports medicine and law. His commitment to staying at the forefront of medical advancements positions him as a trusted resource for legal teams navigating the complexities of medical-legal cases.

PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS

Part IV Proctor

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners

2018 - Present

Board Member

American College of Chiropractic Orthopedists

= 2024

Class A Director

Advantage Chiropractic Network

2018 - Present

Speakers Bureau Council Member

American Chiropractic Association Pediatric Council

= 2023

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS & TEACHING

External Faculty Preceptor

Palmer College of Chiropractic

2007 - Present

Pediatric Orthopedics Lecturer & Presenter

• American Chiropractic Association Pediatric Council

2023

STRENGTHS



Strong Clinical Skills

Solid foundational knowledge in Chiropractic Orthopedics, Neuromuskuloskeletal Medicine, and Sports Medicine sharpened through years of dedicated service and leadership roles in various reputed medical clinics and institutions.



Teaching & Mentorship

Commitment to nurturing a new generation of medical students and trainees, reflected in numerous teaching awards and recognitions.



Strong analytics skills as an expert witness

Brings specialized knowledge and skills in chiropractic orthopedics, neuromuskuloskeletal medicine and sports medicine critical to legal cases.



Forensic Case Review

Highly proficient in forensic case reviews which are essential in cases involving alleged malpractice, personal injury, standard of care, or wrongful death, helping to ensure accurate interpretation of medical data in legal proceedings.



Medical Record Review & Clinical Insight

Has the ability to analyze complex medical records, apply clinical insights, and communicate findings in a clear, objective, and concise manner that is accessible to legal professionals and lay audiences.

CLINICAL & PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Owner, President, Clinical Director

Iowa Chiropractic Clinic, P.C.,

Owner, President, Clinical Director

Iowa Chiropractic Clinic of Grimes, P.C

Owner, President, Clinical Director

Iowa Chiropractic Clinic of Altoona, P.C.

Team Chiropractor & Team Physician

Des Moines Buccaneers Hockey Team

Sports Medicine Physician

Ankeny High School Sports Medicine Team

苗 2002 - 2005 👂 Ankeny, IA

LEGAL CONSULTING PRACTICE

Chiropractic Medical-Legal Consulting Practice

2016 - Present

PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS

Chairman

Iowa State Board of Chiropractic

= 2020 - 2021

Iowa Delegate

Secure Care Advisory Board

論 2018

Test Selection Committee Member

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners

益 2017 - 2021

Class B Director

Advantage Chiropractic Network

= 2016 - 2018

Executive Board Member

Iowa Chiropractic Society

= 2016 - 2018

Iowa Delegate

National Board of Chiropractic Examiners

= 2015 - 2021

Vice Chairman

Iowa State Board of Chiropractic

= 2015 - 2020

Iowa Delegate

Federation of Chiropractic Licensing Boards

= 2015 - 2017

Disciplinary Chairman

Iowa State Board of Chiropractic

=== 2013 - 2021

Board Member

Iowa State Board of Chiropractic

= 2012 - 2021

Advisory Board Member

Iowa Chiropractic Physicians Clinic

= 2003 - 2008

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Professional Member

2020 - Present

Professional Baseball Chiropractic Society

Professional Member

曲 2020 - Present

American College of Chiropractic Orthopedists

Professional Member

苗 2019 - Present

International Academy of Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine

Iowa Chiropractic Clinic

SPECIALIZATION FOCUS

Chiropractic Malpractice/Negligence Chiropractic Orthopedics Cervical Artery Disorders Neuromuskuloskeletal Medicine **Sports Medicine** Standard of Care/Causation **Personal Injury Sports Injuries Chronic Back Injuries Spinal Disease IVD Disorder Arthritis Spinal Injuries** Myelopathies **Spinal Trauma Extremity Injuries & Fractures Chiropractic Criminal Litigation Chiropractic Wrongful Death Independent Chiropractic Examinations Spinal Stenosis**

PUBLICATIONS

Pediatric Diplomate Program Author (2023)

American Chiropractic Association

Dr. Aaron Martin

m 2023

"Pillars of Practice 2020"

International Academy of Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine

Co-Author

論 2020

FIND ME ONLINE



https://www.chiromedleg al.com



https://www.iowachiroclinic.com/





https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-aaron-martin-86345658/

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Professional Member

苗 2002 - Present

American Chiropractic Association

Professional Member

苗 2002 - Present

Iowa Chiropractic Society

Council Member

= 2007 - 2019

YMCA President's Club-Partners With You

President's Council Member

= 2002 - 2009

Foundation for Chiropractic Education & Research

AWARDS & DISTINCTIONS



Iowa Chiropractic Society Service Award Recipient (2021))



Fellow (2019-2020)

International Academy of Neuromusculoskeletal Medicine



Iowa Chiropractic Society, Champion of Chiropractic Award Recipient (2018)



Palmer College, Award for Clinical Excellence Recipient (2001)

LANGUAGES

English Native

